- UNTTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
WASHINGTON, D.C.

IN THE MATTER OF:

WINN MANAGED PROPERTIES, L1.C, :
WINN MANAGEMENT COMPANY,
LLC, LEND LEASE APARTMENT
MANMNAGEMENT LLC

RESPONDENTS

CONSENT AGREEMENT

This s a Consent Agreement (the “Agrcement”) resolving alleeed violations ol cerlain
requirements of Section 1018 of Title X of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act
of 1992 (YLead Aet™), 42 LLS.C. § 48524, The Complainant is the Dhirector ol the Uniled Stales
Department of 1lousing and Urban Development (“HHUD™) Office of Healthy Homes and l.ead
Hazard Control. Complamant alleges thar Winn Managed Propetics, LLC, Winn Management
Company, LLC, and Lend Lease Apartment Management, LLC, (collectively, the “Respondents™),
violated Section 1018 of the lead Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4851 er seq, and the Federal repulations
promulgated thereunder, set forth in 24 CF.R. Part 35, Subpart A and 40 C.I'.R. Part 745, Subpart F
(“Dusclosure Rule™). to implement those statutory provisions. This agreement 1s entered into
togcther with a parallel agreement between Respondents and the Environmental Protection Agency

(“TPA™.
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Subparts A and B. Whenever the terms listed below are used in this Agreement the following
definitions apply:

“Respondents™ means Winn Managed Properties, L1L.C, Winn Management Company, |.1.C,
and Lend Lease Apartment Management, LLC,

“Appendix 1" means the list of Winn property management compariics attached to this
Apreement,

“Appendix 2" means the list of target housing propertics manaved by Respondoents, utled
“Appendix 2: Non-Big Buy Property List” altached to this Agreement.

“Appendix 3" means the list of target housing properties managed by Respondents
parlicipating in HUD's “Big Buy” program in which properties are either inspected or receive a risk
assessment at HLID's expense, titled “Appendix 3. Big Buy Properly List" allached o this
Agreerent,

“Clearance Examination™ shall mean an activity conducted afler Lead-Based Paint Hazard
abatement activities, pursuant to Chapter 15 of the HUD Guidelines, have been performed to
determine that the |.ead-Based Paint hazard abatement acuvities are complele and thal no settled
dusl-lead hazards exist in the dwelling umit, soil, or worksite. The clearance process includes a
visual assessment and collection and analysis of envirommental samples. The approprigte clearance
standards shall be the more restrictive of those sct by the jurisdiction wherg the property is located or
by Section 4023 of the Toxic Substances Control Act ("TSCA™) and itz implementing regulations, 40

C.FR §745.227(e)(8)-(9).
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*Day” shall mean 4 calendar day. In computing any period of time under this Agreement,
where the last day would fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or Federal holiday, the period shall run until
the close of business of the next working day.

“Eftective Date” shall mean 30 days from the date the parallcl EPA agrecmenl is signed by
the CPA regional judicial officer.

“Elevated Blood-Lead Level™ shall mean a blood-lead concentration equal Lo or greater
than ten { 111) ricrograms per deciliter (ue/dl) as measured through a venous blood lead test,

“HUD Guidelines™ shall mean the edition of the HUD Guidelines for the Bvaluation and
Control of |Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Housing (ITUD-1539-1L.BP) in effect an the day the work
required in Secuon Voof this Agreement is conducted, pursuant to this Agresment,

*Interest™ shall mean interest pursuant to 28 US.C. § 1961

"Lead Abatement Supervisor” shall mean any Lead Abatement Supervisor, Licensed
Projeet Planner/Designer or equivalent licensed by EPA ar an authorized state (o perform lead
abatement and mitgation, and supervise lead abatcment workers who perform lead abatement and
mitigation as delined in 40 C.FR. § 745,226 or the applicable state law and/or regulations.

“Lead-Based Paint™ shall mean paint or other surlace coatings that contain lead equal to or
in excess of 1.0 milligrams per square centimeter or 0.3 percent hy weight. [fhousing subject Lo this
Agreemuent 1y located in a jurisdiction with a more stringent definition of Lead-Based Paint or safety
standard. “T.ead-Based Painy,” as used herein, shall mean paint or other surface coatines that meel
the more stnngent standard.

“Lead-Based Paint Free” shall meun housing that has been found to be [ree of paint or

other surface coatings that contain lead equal to or in excess of 1.0 milligrams per square centimeter

[¥%]
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or 0.5 percent by weight. 1f housing subject to this Agreement is located in a jurisdiction with a
- s " . ~ . 1
more stringent defintion ol Lead-Based Paint or safety standard. “Lead-Based Paint Free,” as used
heremn, shall mean housing that meets the more stringent standard.
“Lead-Based Paint Free Certification” shall mean a signed certification provided by the
Lead-Based Paint inspector that stales:
The results of this inspection, using the inspection protocol in
Chapier 7 of the HUD Guidelines for the Evaluation and
Control of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Housing (1997
Reviston), indicate that no lead in amounts greater than what
is defined ws lead-bused paint by the more protective
dqﬁnri:m: t'.f'.f' gither the _;r:r.:'.w!."c:n'fm wihere the T
located or in amounts greater than or equal to 1.0 mg/em’ or
(1.3 percent by weight. Therefore, this dwellimg qualifies for
the exemprtion in 40 C.F.R. Part 745 and 24 (CF R Fart 33
Sfor target housing being leased that 15 Lead-RBased FPaint
Free
“Lead-Based Paint Hazards™ shull be defined by the more siringent definition of either the
jurisdiction where the property 1s located or the standards promulgated by EPA pursuant Lo Seetion
403 ol TSCA, 15 U850 2601, et seq., 40 C.F.R. §745.65, 105 CMR §8§ 460.103, 460.110. Where
the property is located in Massachuseus, the phrase “dangerous levels of lead”, defined according to
the meaning set forth at 103 CMR § 460,020, shall be used in lieu of “lead-based paint hazards”.
“Month™ shall mean thinty (30) consecutive days.
"Respondent-Related Properties”™ shall mean properties in which an entity related to
4 Respondent has an ownership interest as indicated by an asterisk in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.
“Paragraph™ shall mean a portion of this Agresment identificd by an Arabic numeril or an

upper or lower case letter.

“Seetion™ shall mean a portian of this Asreement identified by a roman numeral.

&
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“Section 1018" shall mean Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.C. §4852d,

“Subject Property/ies™ shall mean any target housing property/ies listed in Appendix 2 (the
“Non-Big Buy Property List”) and Appendix 3 (the “Big Buy Property List™) of this Agreement.

“Submit™ shall mean to dispatch via [irst class United States mail or other delivery service
of demenstrated rehability and equivalent or better speed.

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

|. Respondents admit that Complainant has junisdiction to initiate and settle this proceeding,

2. Respondems nenther admit nor deny the factual or legal allegations sel forth in thig
Mgreement,

3. Respondents apree 1o waive any right 1o contest any statement of facl or violahon or i
penalty amount set forth in this Agreement and consent to the 1ssuance of this Agreement without
adjudication. Respondents also waive thewr rights to appeal this Agreement and waive any nghits o

seek attornevs’ fees under the Equal Access to Justice Act. S 1L.8.C. § 504,

Ty

4. T'his Agreement constitutes a settlement by HUD ol all clauns tor cavil money penallies
and all of 1y civil labilily claims for vieolations oft the Lead Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4852d and the
Msclosure Rule, 24 C.F.R, Part 35, Subpart A that nccurred prior to the date Respondents sigu this
Agreement with respect to the Subject Properies. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to nor shall
be construed to operate in any way 10 resolve any criminal liability of the Respondents. Nothing in
the Agreement shall be construed to hinut the authonty of HUD to undertake any action against

Respondents for future violations of the Lead Act or any other violations within HULY s jurisdiction.

L)l
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Complainant reserves any rights and remedies available o it to enforce the provisions of this
ﬁ;;ruunmrﬂ, of the Lead Act, and the Disclosure Rule. following the 1ssuance of this Agrectricnt,
5. This Agreement shall apply to and be binding upon Respondents, their heirs, successors
and agsigns. Respondents shall remain responsible for all work required by this Agrecment [or al
properties listed in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3, except as follows: In the event that the
Respondent-Relaled Properlies are to be sold or transferred, Respondents shall give notice in wriling
to such proposed purchaser or successor-in-interest ol the existence of this Agreement and provide a
copy of this Agrecment. Respondents shall send a copy of such written notification by cettificd
mail, return receipt requested. to HUD hefore such sale or transler, i possible, bul no luler than the
elosing date of sale or transfer, 11 the ownership interest in the Respondent-Related Propertics is
transferred afier the date the Respondents sign this Agreement, all hazard abatement work required
by this Aprecment must be completed prior to transfer. With respect to Respondent-Related
Properties, after work is completed as required by Seetion V, Paragraph 30 (A)-(H), the sule of any
property will terminate application of g Agreement with respect to such property. With respect to
Subject Properties in which an entity related to Respondents docs not now have or subsequently
acquire an ownership interest, termination of Respondents’ management of the property shall
terminate application of tus Agreement to that property.  This provision does not relicve
Respondents from having 1o comply with any applicable Federal, state or local regulatory
requirement regarding notice and transfer of properties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
consirued o excuse Respondenis from the requirements of the Massachusetls Lead Law and
regulations, M.G.L. ch. 111, §§ 189A-195B, 103 CMR £§ 460.000 et seq.. including Respondents’

continuing duty to eliminate dangerous levels of Icad in umits oceupicd or to be occupied by children
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under the age of six. 6. Each party shall bear its own costs and attorneys [ees in the action resolved
- v
by this Agreement.

HI. FACTUATL BASIS AND ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

7. Each Respondent 15 and was, at the time of the violations alleged in this Agreement, a
limited lability eompany, formed under the laws of the State ol Delaware, and with a principal place
of business located in Boston, Massachusetts.

8. Respondents are "Lessors” and/or “Agents” as delined in 24 CFR. § 35.86.

9. Respondents manaye more thun 235 housing properties of which more than 10,000
dwelling units are subject to Section 1018 (collectively known as “Subject Properties'). These
subjeet Properties are hsted m Appendices 2 and 3 attached to this Agreement.

10, HUD alleges that Respondents violated the Lead Act and the Diselosure Rule as [ollows:

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

prior to the lessee being oblivated under a lease contract for target honsing

11. Respondents fatled to provide the lessce of al least one lease for target housing, with an
EPA-approved lead hazard mlormation pamphlet entitled, “Protect Your Family From Lead in Your
Home.”

12, Respondents are liable in this count as both a “lessor” and an “agent” pursuant to 24
C.I.R. § 35.86.

13. By failing to provide the lessee with an EP A-approved lead hazard information pamphlet
prior o the lessee becoming obligated under the lease contract for target hovsing, Respondenls

violated 24 C.F.R § 35.88(a)(1) and 24 CF R § 35.94(2)(2).
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Count [1- Failure to include as an attachment, or within the contract to lease taroet housing,
the lead warning statement.

14, Respondents farled to mclude as an attachment, or within the lease contract for at least
one lease for target housing, a lead waming statement.

15. Respondents are hable in this count as both a “lessor” and an “agent” pursuant to 24
C.IL.R. §35.86.

16. By faihing 1o include the lead warming statement within or attached 1o a lease contract for
target housing provided to the lessee, Respondents violated 24 C.F R, § 35.92(b)(1) and 24 C.F.R. §
14 94(a)2),

Count 1TI- Failure to include as an attachment to or within the lease contracl, a statement by

hazards, or indicating no knowledee of the presence of Lead-Buased Paint and/or Lead-Based
Yaint Hazards in target housing,

17. Respondents faled o include as an attachment, or within the lease contract for at least
one lease [or target housing, a statement disclosing the presence of Lead-Based Paint andior Lead-
Based Painmt Hazards, or indicating no knowledge of the presence of Lead Based Paint and/or Lead-
Based Paint Hazards in the target housing.

15, Respondents are hable in this count as both 1 “lessor” and an “agent” pursuant to 24
CFR. § 3586

19. By failing to include a statement within or as an attachment to the lease contract,
disclosing the presence of known Lead-Basced Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards, or indicating
no knowledge of the presence of Lead-Based Pamnt and/or Lead-Based Paint hazards 1o the lessce
prior to lessce becormng obligated under the lease contract for target housing, Respondents violated

24 C.FER §3592{h) ) and 24 C.F.R. £ 35.94{a)(2)
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Count I'V- Failure to include as an attachment or within the lease contract, a list of records ar
reports available to the lessor pertaining to Lead-Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint
Hazards in the target housing provided to the lessee, or failure to indicate that such list exists.

2Q. Respondents failed to include as an atlachment or within the lease contract for at least
one lease for target housing, a list of records or reports available o the lessor perlaining to Lead-
Based Pant and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards in the larget housing being leased or an indication that
14 Slil."-h records cxist,

21. Respondents are liable in this count as both a “lessor” and an “agent” pursuant 1o 24
C.FR. § 35.80.

22, By failing to include as an attachment or within the lease contract, a list of records or
reports available to the lessor pertaning o Lead-Based Paint and/or |Lead-Based Painl Huzards in
largel housing being leased or an indication that no such records exist, Respondents vinlated 24

C.ER. § 35.92(b)(3) and 24 C.F.R § 35.94(a)(2).

1V, TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

23. For ull Subject Properties that have not been certified as Lead-Based Paint Free,
Respondents shall comply with all requirements of Section 1018 and its implementing regulations.
Far all Subject Propertics located in Massachusetts, Respondents shall also comply with the
Massachusells Lead Law, MG L, ¢. 111, §§ 189A - 199B and implementing regulations at 103
CMR £8 260.000 et seq.

24. To the exlent not previously accomplished, no later than one (1) Month after the

Lffective Date of this Agreement. Respendents shall provide to each tenant in the Subject Properties
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a lead hazard information pamphlet approved by EPA, as well as a “lead paint disclosure form”
which shall include at a minimum the following;

A. Any known mlormation concerning Lead-Based Paint or an indication of a fack of
knowledge of Lead-Based Paint in the unit and common arcas;

B. A list ol any available records or reports, or summaries thereof or an indication of a lack
of records or reports or summaries thereof; and

C. A lcad warmng statement containing the specific language set forth in 24 CE.R. §
35.92(6)(1).

13, For those Sulyect Properics located in Massachusetts, to the extent not previously
accomplished, Respondents shall provide to each tenant, no later than two months (2) alter the
Effective Date of tns Agreement, a MA Tepant Certification Form and, as required on the
Certification Form, all available inspection reports and campliance |etters for the tenant’s unit and
shall obtain from the tenant his or her acknowledgment of receipt, as required on the Certification
Form.

25 Within mnety (90) davs of the Effecuve Date of this Agreement, Respondents shall
provide written notice to HUD that 1t has complied with the requirements of Paragraph 24 of this
Agreement.

20. Based upon the nature of the alleged violations, Respondents™ agreement to perform
hazard abalemenl work, and other relevant factors, HUD determined that an appropriate eivil
penalty to settle this action 15 1n the amount of one hundred and fve thousand dollars ($103,000.00),

10 be split evenly between HHUD and EPA.

e,
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277. Respondents consent to the 1ssuance of this Agreement, and consent for the purposes of
settlement to the payment of the civil penalty cited in the foregoing Paragraph 20 and to the
performance of the bazard abatement work set forth in Paragraph 30 below.

28. Payment of the penalty: Mo later than 30 days after the Elfective Date ol this
Agreement, Respondents shall pay the civil money penalty in the amount listed above in Paragraph
26. Thecivil monev penalty shall be paid by certified or cashier's check pavable 1o “Department of
Housimg and Llrban Development ™ The certilicd or cashier's check shall be accompanied by a cover
letter identifymg this Agreement and stating that payment 18 being made pursuant to this Aprecmenl.
The cover fetter and check shall be sent to the {ollowing address no later than one (1) Month from
the Effcetive Date of this Agrecment:

Bank of Amenca

P.O. Box 198603

Atlanta, Georwia 30384
“l.ead-Based Pamnt Dhisclosure Enforcement” should be clearly typed on the check, Your adherence
1o this request will ensure proper eredit 1s given when penalties are received. Electrome payments ol
civil money penalties may also be made directly to the ULS. Treasury to HUD's account as follows:

ABA routing number- 02103004

Receiver name: TREAS NYC

Account number: 86010300

Purpose: Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Enforcement

Respondents shall also send simultaneous notice of such pavment, including a copy ol the

cerbified, cashier’s check or ¢lecironic pavment, to:

Dirsctor, Compliance Assistance and Enforcement Division
Office of Healthy Homes and Lead [azard Conrtrol

LLS. Department of Housing and Urbun Development

451 Beventh Street, 5.W.

Room P-3206

Washington, D.C. 20410
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. 29. Intcrest will begin to accrue on acivil or stipulated penalty il it is not paid by the last datc
required. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in
accardance with 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(b)(2). A charge will be assessed to cover the costs of debt
collection, including processing and handling costs and attorneys’ fees. In addition, a non-payment
penalty charge of six (0) percent per year compounded annually will be asscssed on any portion of
the debl that remaims delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due. Any such non-

paviment penalty charge on the debt will accrie from the date the penalty payment hecomes due and

is not paid. 31 C.FR. §901.9(d),

V. WORK TO BE PERFORMED

A0, The following harard abatement work shall be performed for units, common areas and
exleriors [or cach Subject Propenty,

A. Except as provided in Subparagraph 30 G helow, Respondents shall, within gix
(6) Months of the Eflective Date of this Agreement, perform Lead-Based Paint nisk assessments
of all Subject Properties not located in Massachuseus in accordance with Chapter 5 of the HLUID
Guidelines. For each Subject Property, Respondents shall provide a copy of each risk assessment
reporl lo HUD on 4 quarterly basis, as specified in Paragraph 31. As part of the risk assessment.
the Respondents may assume that windows and soil contain [.ead-Hased Paint Hazards, and
perlonm uo further testing, I Respondents choose o perform a Lead-Based Painl inspection in
accordance with Chapter 7. Respondents shall provide a copy of each inspection repart to HUD
on a quarierly basis, as speeified in Paragraph 31, If Respondents have Lead-Based Paint

Inspection reports or 4 Lead-Based Paint Free Certificate indicating that & Subject Property is
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Lead-bused Paint Free. they shall not he subject to the requirements of Ssetion V. To the exlent
Hespondents have performed risk assessments in accordance with this Paragraph 30(A) since
March 2003 (or in the case of Washington Columbia 11 sinee January 2002), Respondents may
satisly this agreement as 1o such properties by submitting the necessary documents required by
this Paragraph 30(A). If the previously completed nsk assessments do not meet the requirements
of this Paragraph 30{(A), Respondents are required to take all necessary measures to chsure
compliance with this Paragraph 30(A).

B. For properties located in Massachusells, Respondents shall perform a lead inspection
and/or provide a lead inspection compliance document for cach unit of the Subjeet Properlics
completed by a licensed Massachusetts lead inspector in accordance with Massachusetts’
regulations, including 105 CMR §§ 460,730, 460.735, 460.740 and 460.750. Subparayraphs 30
(C) = (F) (and the Risk Assessment requirement in 30(A)) do not apply to any unit in
Massachusells where Respondents have complied with the previous sentence. Such compliance
shall be demonstrated by either an active and cifcctive (1) Letter of Lead Abatement
Compliance, Letter of Mamtained Comphance or Letter of Restared Compliance dated between
the initiation of the compliance review by HUD and EPA on November 1, 2001 and one vear
tallowmg the Effective Date of tlus Agreement; or (2) Letter of Tnitial Compliance accompanicd
by an imlial inspection report indicating the umit does not contain daneerous levels of lead or
lead violations. If the previously completed lead inspection and/or lead inspection compliance
documents do not meet the reguirements of this Paragraph 30(8), Respondents are required (o
take all necessary measures to ensure complianee with this Paragraph 30(B).  Alternatively,

because some of the Massachusetts Subject Properties alrcady have performed o risk assessment
b P
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pursuant io this Paragraph 30(B) since March 2003, Respondents may satisfy this agrecmmenl as o
such properties by submitlling the necessary documenis required by this Paragraph 30(B), but
only 1 the extent that such documents are acceptable w THTUD, If the previously completed risk
assessments do not meet the requirements of this Paragraph 30(B), Respondents are required to
take all necessary measures 1o ensure compliance with this Paragraph 30(8).

C. No later than nine (9) Months after the Lffective Date of this Agreement, Respondents
shall provide copies to HUD ol'a plan lor Lead-Based Paint [ Tazard Abatement (“Hazard Abatement
Plan™) for all Subjeet Propernies not found 1o be Lead-Based Pant Free The Flazard Abatement Plan
shall be prepared bv a centified Lead Abatement Supervisor and shall include a list of properly
addresses 10 be abated, inlormation ubout the components to be abated, the method of abatement
chosen. and the names of cernfied abatement contractors. The Hazard Abalement Plan shall be
prepared o ensure that Lead-Based Paint Hazard Abatement activinies and window replacement
reguired by Seetion Vool this Agreement are conducted in accordance with Chapters |12 andfor |3 o
the H1ID Ghindelines. The Hazard Abatement Plan shall include specilications as provided in the
HUD Guidelines, Appendix 7.5. Lead-Based Paint Abatement Specification. or the cquivalent, The
Harard Abatement Plan shall also include specifications for how the Respondents will cover barc
soil in accordance with Chapter 11 of the HUD Guidelines. Afler review of the Hazard Abatement
Plan, HUD shall, in writing: (a) approve, in whole or in part, the submission: (b) approve the
submission with modifications: or (¢) disapprove, in whole or in part, the subimission, dirceting the
Respondents Lo resubmil the document afier modification to address HUT) s comments. HUD shall

respond to Respondents” Hazard Abatement Plan within one (1) Month of submission of such plan.

14
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If HUD disapproves of or requires revisions to the Hazard Abatement Plan, in whole or in part,
t{aﬁpm}dums shall amend and submit to HUD arevised Hazard Abatement Plan which is responsive
to the directions in HUD s comments, within fifteen (135) days of receiving such comments. The
Hazard Abalcment Plan must be approved by [HUD before any work 1s performed at the Subjeet
Properties, pursuant to this Agreement, unless abatement work is in progress and/or bids have been
soupht, 1n which case such work results shall be subnitted to HUID for its review as part of the
quarterly report described below.

2. No later thap one (1) Month afler approval of the [azard Abatement Plan, Respondents
shall submit to 1IUD a plan for ongoing operations and maimntenance (“O&M Plan™), including
ongoing montoring for all Subjeet Properties that are not Lead-Based Paint Free. After review of
the O&M Plan, 1UD shall, inwriting: (a) approve, in whale or in part, the subimission; (b) approve
the subnmission with modifications; or (¢) disapprove, in whole or in part, the submission, directing
the Respondents (o resubmit the document after madification to address HUD s comments. HUD
shall respond to Respondents” O&M Plan within one (1) Month of submission of such plan. IfHTUD
disapproves ol or requires revisions (o the O&M Plan, in whole orin part, Respondents shall amend
and resubmit to HUD a revised O&M Plan which 1s responsive o the directions in ITUD's
comments, within fifteen (15) davs of receiving such comments. The O&M Plan shall be prepared
i accordance with Chaplers 6 and 17 of the HUD Guidelines.

E. Foreach Subject Property not idennficd as Lead-Based Paint Free, the following hazard

abatement work shall be performed:

15
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(1). Replacement or abatement of windows not identified as Lead-Bascd Paint Free in all
units and common arcas in Subject Properties in accordance with Chapter |2 of the HUD
Ciuidelines,

(11). Except as provided in Paragraph 30.E.(1)&(1i1), abatement of ead-Based Paint Hazards
identified in the risk assessment reports in accordance with Chaplers 12 anddor 13 of the HHUD
Gumdcehines.

(11i). Covering bare soil identified on the grounds of cach Subject Propurty with a vegetative
pround covenng, muleh, or other appropnate covering in accordance with Chapter |1 of the HUID
Guidelines.

(1v). Worksie preparation and occupant protection in accordance with Chapter § of the 1L
Guidelines,

(v). Darly and final eleanups in accordance with Chapter 14 of the 1IUD Guidelines;

{vi). Clearance Examination must be completed by a certified Lead-Bascd Paint risk
assessor n each bnlding upon completion of final cleanup in accordance with Chapter 15 of the
HUD Guidehnes, Respondents shall submit the Clearance Report to HLID 1 accordance with
Paragraph 31, The Clearance Report shall contain all results of dust samples anulyzed al an EPA-
accredited laboratory, If the results indicate thal clearance is not achieved, Respondents shall repeat
the cleaning procedures 1dentified above under Paragraph 30(E)(v) and repeat dust clearance
sampling within five (5) days of the failed Clearance Exammation, and repeat this procedure until
clearance has been attained.

F. T.ead-Based Paint Hazard Abatement of the units and exteriors of each property listed on

Appendix 2 shall be completed within three (3) vears after approval of the Hazard Abatement Plan,

16
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Abatement of the Subject Properties shall be in accordance with the Hazard Abatement Plan and
Cﬂihlﬂpterﬁ 12 and/or 13 of the HUT Guidelines. Additionally, the following Lead-Basced Paint hazard
abatement work required under Section V shall be completed no later than one (1) year after the
approval of the Hazard Abatement Plan.

(i). Replacement or abatement of windows in units and common areas not identified as
Lead-Based Paint Free, as provaded in Paragraph 30(A) above.

(i1). Abatement of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in common areas.

(i1). Coverimg of any bare soil 1dentified on the grounds of cach Subject Proporty, as
provided in Paragraph 30(E){in1) above,

(3. The timelines in this Section V shall not apply 1o those praperties histed on Appendix 3
For Appuendix 3 properties, work required under Section V must be completed within five (5) years
of the Effective Date of this Agreement or on such timetable as required by the HUL program
commonly known as the "Bap Buy™ Abatement of the Subject Properties shall be in accordance
with the Hazard Abatement Plan and Chapters 12 and/or 13 of the HLID Guidelines. In addition, the
Ivilowing propertics, Ashiord Place, Boot Mulls, Broadway East Townhomes and Centerville Court,
currently are undergoing rehabilitation that will include lead-based paint abatement and the timelines
of Section ¥ shall not apply to these properties. The rehabilitation work will be coordinated with
lead abatement work, testing and venlication consistent with Paragraph 30, but may include
alternative timelines for work completion, not to excead 3 years from the Eifective Date.

H. The timelines in this Scetion ¥V shall not apply where Respondents have been notified by
a governmental entity or becomes aware of a umit where a child with an Elevated Blood-Lead Level

resides or 1% & regular visitor. For those units not located in Massachusetts, Respondents shall

17
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comply with such nouce{s) including the timelines set forth in the notice(s). Additionally,
R:aspﬂndents shall perform all work under Section V within five (5) Months of notification in a unit.
If extenors and common arcas are required to be treated by any povernmental entity, Respondents
shall also treat those areas within five (5) Months of notification. Where Respondents receive an
Order o Correct from a code enforcement agency with respect to any unit in a Subject Property
located m Massachusetts or where a child under the age of six occupies or will occupy a unit in a
subject Property, the deadlines for abatement compliance set forth in the Massachusctls regulations,
105 CMR 4600000 ef seq. shall apply n hen of any deadlines set forth in this Agreement.

I Ongoing operations and maintenance ("O&M”) in all Subject Propertics that arc not
certified Lead-Based Paint Free shall be implemented at the completion of any ubalement activily,
and shall be m aceordance waly Chapters 6 and 17 of the HUT) Guidelines and the O& M Plan
During reevaluations, Respondents shall ensure that all abated arcas are stll intact and the abatement
methods have not failed, 1fany Lead-Based Paint [Tazard Abatement has failed, Respondents shall
repair the area in accordance with Chapters 12 and/or 13 of the HUD Guidelines and perform a
Cllearance Exarmnation wathin one (1) Month of discovery of the failure. If dust hazards arc
discovered as parl ol ongoing reevaluations, Respondents shall address them according 1o Chapler
11 of the HUD Guidelines,

M. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

31. On or before January 31, 2005. and within 30 days [ollowing the close of each calendar
quarter thereafter, untl completion of all work performed under Section ¥V, Respondents shall
submit all Lead-Based Paint inspection reports, Lead-Based Paint risk assessment reports, [ead-

based Paint Free Certifications, any state, city, and/or county notices relating to Lead-Based Paint
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violations al the Subjcet Propertics, and Clearance Examination reports completed, received, or
aEquired during that quarter to HUJD at the relevant address histed in paragraph 28 above.

32. On or before Oclober 31, 2005 and annually thereafter until completion of all work
performed under Section ¥V, REespondents shall submit to HUD a wollen annual report (**Annual
Report™) covering the previous 12 month period ending September 30”. The Annual Report shall
include, at a nummum: (1) a hist of the property addresses where propertics have completed Load-
Based Paint risk assessments and/or Lead-Based Paint inspections; (2) the status of work performed
under Section V, including the type of abatement and companents abated, and a list of the property
addresses und umits where work has been completed dunng that reporting period; (3) a list of Subject
Properties found 1o be Lead Based Paint Free: (4) the status of ongoing operations and maintenance
aclivities 1 accordance with Section V, Paragraph 30(G); and (5) any and all information
concerming the cost of work performed under Secuon V;

33, Respondems shall ensure eontractor compliance with any state, cily, and/or counly
requiremnents for reporting Lead-Based Paint inspections, |.ead-Based Pamnt risk assessments, and

hazard abatement work in accordance with the laws of the junsdiction where the property is located.

14
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VIIL QUALIFICATIONS TO CONDUCT 1LLEAD-BASED PAINT WORK

34. All Lead-Based Pammt inspecctions, risk assessments, and hazard abatement work
perlormed under Section V oshall be consistent with the HUD Guidelines and condueted by
individuals authorized to perform the work in accordance with the laws of the jurisdiction where the
property is located.

35, Respondents shall ensure that Clearance Examinations are not conducted by the same
individual and/or same business entity conducting the work, performed under Section V, whiel is
being evaluated by the Clearance Exammation

36. Respundents shall ensure thal Lead-Based Paint inspections and/or risk assessments arg
not done by the same individual and/or same business entity performing Lead-Based Paint hazard
abatcment work on the Subjeet Properties,

37, HUD and its representatives, contractors, consultants, and atlomeys shall have the right
ol cotry anto and upen all subjeel Properties owned or controlled by Respondents, at all reasonable
times, upon proper presentation of credentials, for the purposes ol

A, Monitoring the progress of activilies required by this Agreement;

B. Verifving anv dats or information required to he submitted pursuant to this Apreement;

(. Optaining samples and, upon request, splits of any samples taken by Respondents or their

consultants (upoen request, Respondents will be provided with splits of all samples taken by HLID),
and

D. Otherwise assessing Respondenis’ compliance with this Agreement.

20
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3B. This Agreement in no way limits or affects any right of entry and inspection held by the
Lj}litf:d states, HUD, EPA, any State in which the property is located, or any city in which the
property i5 located pursuant to applicable Federal, state or local laws, regulations, or permits.

32, Respondents shall maintain legible copies of documentation of the underlying research
and data for any and all documents or reports submitted to HUD pursuant to this Agreement and
shall provide the documentation of any such underlying research and data to HUD notl more than
seven days after a request for such information. In all documents or reports, including, without
Limitation, any reports, submitied to HUD pursuant to this Agreement, Responcdents shall, by their
officers, sign and certify under penalty of law that the mformation contained in such document or
repor as o, accurate, and not musleading by signing the following statement:

I certify under penalty of law that 1 have examined and am familiar with the

information submitted in this document and all attachments and that, bascd on my

meiry of those mdividuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, |
helieve that the information 1s thie, aceurate, and complete. [ am aware that there are

significant penaltes for submitting false information, including the possibility of
lipes and imprisonment

VIIL. STIPULATED PENALTIES

440 In the event that Respondents fail 1o pay the penalty in a timely manner in accordance
with Paragraph 28 above, or [ail o comply with any of the terms or provisions of this Aureement
relating to the performance of the work deseribed in Paragraph 30 above, Respondents shall be liahle
for stipulated penaltics according lo the provisions set forth helow:

A, If Respondents fail to pay the penalty in accordance with Paragraph 28 above

Fespondents shall pay stipulated penaliies of $300 per day (5250 to HUD and $250 10 EPA) from
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the date the payment was due until such time as the original penalty and all accrued stipulated
psnaliius arc paid.

B. If Respondents fail to complete any hazard abatement work deseribed in Section 'V and in
accordance with the deadlines sel forth in this Agreement. Respondents shall pay stipulated penalties
of $400 per day (S200 10 HUD and S200 to EPA) per violation per each unit until the work andfor
O&M 15 completed.

2. If Respondents fail to submit any mformation or reports to HUD, as identified 1n Section
VI, and in accordance with the deadlines sel forth in this Agreement, Respondents shall be required
to pay as stipulated penalties of S200 per day (5100 to HULD and $100 to EPA) [or cach day cach
subinission 1s late

41. TPA and HUD will coordinate the collection of supulated penaltics. Respondents shall
pay stupulated penaliies not more than lfteen (15) davs after receipt of written demand by TIPA and
HUD for such penalties. Methed of payment shall be in accordance with the provisions of
Paragraph 28 above, Intercet and Jate charges shall be paid as stated in Paragraph 29 herein.

42. Mothing in this agreement shall be construed as prohibiting, altering ar i any way
limiting the ability of HUL 1o seek any other remedies or sanctions available by virtue of
Respondents’ violation of this dureement or of the statutes and regulations upon which this
agreement is based. or for Respondents’ viclation of any applicable provision of Law,

43. Any public staternent, oral or wnlen, in prnt, film, or other media. made by a
representative of Respondents acting in his or her official capacity, on hig, her or Respondents’
mitiative, making reference o e work performed shall include the following language, "This

project was undertaken m comnection with the settlement ol an enforcement aclion teken by the U.S.

)
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Department of Housing and Urban Development and the Environmental Protection Agency for
vi‘nlatimns of the Lead Act, TSCA, and the Lead Disclosure Rule.”

44, This Agreement shall not relieve Respondents of their obligation 0 comply with all
applicable provisions of Federal, state or local law, nor shall it be construed to be a ruling on, or
determination of, any issue related to any Federal, state or local permit.

4%, [lany event oceurs which causes or mav cause delays in the completion of the hazard
abatement work detailed above in Section V, Respondents shall notily Complainant in writing not
mare than seven days after the delay or Respondents’ knowledge of the anticipated delay, whichever
is earlier. The notice shall describe in detail the anticipated length of the delay, the precise cause or
causes of the delay. the measures taken and 1o be taken by Respondents to prevent or minimize the
delay, and the timetable by which these measures will be implemented. The Respondents shall
adopt all reasonable measures to avend or minunize any such delay. Failure by Respondents to
comply with the notice requirements of this Paragraph shall render this Parazraph void and ol no
effect as 1o the particuler mcident involved and consttute @ waiver of the Respondents' right to
request an extension of 1ts obligation under this Agreement based on such incident.

46. If the parties agree that the delay or anticipated delay in compliance with this Agreement
has been or will be caused by circumstances entirely bevond the ¢ontrol of Respondents, the time lor
perfommance hereunder may be extended for a period no longer than the delay resulting from such
circumsiances. In such event, the partics shall stipulate to such extension of time.

47. In the event that ITUD does not agree that a delay In achieving compliance with the

equirements of this Agreement has been or will be caused by circumstances beyond the control of
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the Respondents, HUD wall notity Eespondents 1n writing of its decision and any delays in the
-
completion of the hazard abatement work shall not be excused.

48. The burden of proving that any delav 1s caused by circumstances entirely heyond the
control of the Respondents shall rest with the Respondents. Increased costs ur expenses associated
with the implementation of actions called for by this Agreement shall not, in any event, be 4 hiasis
for changes in this Agreement or extensions of ime. Delay tn achievement o[ one inlenm step shall
not necessarily justily or excuse delay in achievement of subsequent steps.

49. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this Agreement certilics that he or she
15 [ully authorized by the party represented Lo enter into the terms and conditions of this Agreement
ul 1o execute and legally bind that party to it

50, Each party shall bear 118 own costs and altorneys fees in connection with the action

resolved by this Agreement.

Fer COMPLAINANT:

il Z AT
oseg}{ Smigh

Deputy Director, Office of Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard Control
LIS, Department of Housing and Urban Development

Date: /8 / KE/EJ'{;"
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HUD SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 CONSENT AGREEMENT

Ll

For RESPONIIENTS:

WINN MANAGED PROPERTIES, LLC

A

By Samucl Ross, 11s managcr

WINN MANAGEMENT COMPANY, LLC

For

By Samue] Ross, 11s manager

LEND LEASE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT, [.LC

o

Ly Samuel Ross, its manager

D @/30 /2004

IRTGIE 5
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APPENDIX 1: WINN MANAGEMENT COMPANIES

Winn Managed Properties, LLC
S1x Fancuil Hall Marketplace
Roston, MA 0Z2109-1620

Winm Management Company, LLC
5ix Faneuil Hall Marketplace
Bosten, MA 02109-1620

Lend Lease Apartment Management, LLC
Six Faneuil Hall Marketplace
Boston, MA 02109-1620

IXTOIS_ 5
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APPENDIX 2: NON-BIG BUY PROPERTY LIST

P'rupert}r MName

Property Address

Number of Units

257015 5

SU8 Memonal Drive MA 300
Ashlord Place* MA | 155
Atlantic Gardens* DC f 108
Atlantic Terrace* DC 198
Benning Heights® DC I 45
Boott Mills* MA 157
Breshn House” - PA 60
Broadway East Townhomus® NY 122 -
Caslle Square* o MA 500
CCTDI M A 25
CeH MA 7
[CCPLP __Ma __ 9
Centerville Court* NY 154
CharlesNewtoown MA 262
-{_‘.]um.:pcu: Villape* B MA J 290
Chureh HilVFuirmoum* VA 298
Cobbet 11ill MA 17
Colibs Creck™ PA 85
Cochituale Homes MA | 60
Codman Square MA B S0
('oes Pond Village* MA 250
E.B. MeNitt Apartments® A 101
| Edgewood Apartments* [ MA 84
Lnterprise/Abbont* (T 187
| Fahens Building MA | 37
| Hartley Terrace® MA ' 54
Kings Village CA A0
LBB Ilpusing MA ! 103
Matheson MA i 70
Mystic Placc* MA ! 465
MNazing Court* WA " 151
North Village™* MA 134
Olde Fnglish Village* ' MA | — 200
Olney | RI 150 0
Parkside Village® | MA 09
Prospect Estates® | MA 25
Quiney Geneva | MA 101
Redwood Terrace™ MA 151
Sammel Kelsey™ D 150
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Property Name

Properly Address

Number of Units

 Schoolhouse Apartments® CT 213
Southern Hills* DC_ 255
Spring Villa . RI 1)
Stony Brook Villape* Ma — - 98
Summerficld CA 268
The Village Al Brookhine™® MA 307
Village Park Apartments MA - 200
Walden Square® MA 240
Walnul Aparlments N MA 12
Washington Columbia 11 I MA 175
Washington Heights M A 404
Washington Park MA 6
Waterview [ Rl 100
Wellington Community* MA 180
West Stoughton Village® MA 112
Wooads ol Warchan MA LO0

TOTAL UNITS 8817

* Properties owned by an entity related to Respondents.

LEMS_E
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APPENDIX 3: BIG-BUY PROPERTY LIST

I'roperty List

Property Address

Number of Units

Allegheny Commons™ PA 1536
Allen Park | MA 170
Allen Park 11 MA 94
Easthrook Apartments® MA ) 160 ]
East Hills ﬁ[mm'né_]_i.is* PA 41
Granmile Lena Park MA 143
Mass Pike Towers o MA 200 I
New Orchard Hill Estates MA 215
Quiney Geneva 1 MA 94
Washington Columbi | W 151
Wingate* NH 100
TOTAL UNITS 1554
* Properties owned by an entity related to Respondents
29
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